From:  szgz szgz
To:

"panel t@legco.gov.hk" <panel t@legco.gov.hk>

H1/3
CB(4)874/16-17(01)

Date: Tuesday, April 11, 2017 06:03PM
Subject: ;mo6oD BRI - ERERELH

~ History: % This message has been forwarded.
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18-Dec-16 11:56 12:10 14 10-12
16-Jan-17 19:.03| . 19:20 - 17 10-15
17-Jan-17 10:31 10:49 18 10-15
17-Jan-17 15:23 15:45 22 10-15
17-Jan-17 15:45 16:11 26 10-15
19-Jan-17 12:25 12:43 18 10-15
19-Jan-17 12:43 13:00 17 10-15
22-Jan-17 14:12 14:27 15 10-12
25-Jan-17 15:05 15:25 20 10-15
25-Jan-17 15:25 15:45 20 10-15
01-Feb-17 12:30 12:48 18 10-15
01-Feb-17 12:48 13:08 20 10-15
15-Mar-17 18:15 18:35 20 10-15
15-Mar-17 18:50 19:10 20 10-15
18-Mar-17 13:13 13:27 14 7-12
18-Mar-17 13:27 13:46 19 7-12
18-Mar-17 18:00 18:20 20 15
22-Mar-17|  10:50 11:10 20 10-15
22-Mar-17 11:10 11:30 20 10-15
25-Mar-17 22:15 22:40 25 20
30-Mar-17 10:15 10:35 20 10-15(
30-Mar-17| ~ 10:35 10:55 20 10-15
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18-Dec-16 11:45 12:00 15 . 10-12
18-Jan-17 7:48 8:08 20 10-15
18-Jan-17 8:08 8:28 20 10-15
01-Feb-17 12:38 12:55 17 10-15
28-Feb-17 14:20 14:38 18 10-15
28-Feb-17 14:02 14:20 18 10-15
22-Mar-17 8:20 8:40 20 10-15
22-Mar-17 8:40 9:00 20 10-15
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